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Karen DeMaria

From: Keith Oropeza <K.Oropeza@gaiconsultants.com>
Sent: Wednesday, March 1, 2023 2:50 PM

To: Karen DeMaria

Cc: Jeff Cornfeld; Haven Burkee

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Peary Court removal Request
Attachments: CSG_Letter_Peary Court Development_03.01.2023.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Good afternoon Karen,

Please find attached our justification regarding the request to remove five trees at Peary Court to

accommodate the addition of the proposed residential units. If you would, please include this as a part of the upcoming
Tree Commission

presentation.

Thanking you in advance for your consideration.

Regards,
Keith Oropeza, ASLA



GAI Consultants, Inc.
618 E South Street
Suite 700

Orlando, Florida 32801
T 407.423.8398

gaiconsultants.com

March 1, 2023
GAI Project R210129.00

Ms. Karen DeMaria
Urban Forestry Manager
City of Key West

110 White Street

Key West, Florida 33040

via email: kdemaria@cityofkeywest-fl.gov

Peary Court Tree Removal Request
Key West, Florida

Dear Ms. DeMaria:

Per our application we are requesting five trees to be removed. These removals

are based on both the health and safety of the public as well as two trees that are

within a proposed building footprint. The two madrus thorns and one ficus are in
extremely poor health with included bark at the crotches as well significant
termite damage and excessive die back. These trees represent a public safety
issue. There is history on site of madrus thorn branches of significant sizes
breaking off and damaging personal property. The mango and mahogany on the
survey were outside the building footprint, but as the surveyors have laid out the
building perimeter, these two trees fall within the building foundation.
Our current approved landscape plan proposes the following:

4

4

18 Gumbo Limos @ 4" cal. X 2
12 Mahogany @ 3" cal. X2
4 Acacia @ 2.5 " cal.

16 Orange Geiger @3" cal.

3 Ironwood @3.5 cal.

Total inches provided

144 inches
72 inches
10 inches
48 inches
10.5 inches
284.5 inches

Base on the proposed design we are providing back to the community a
significant canopy the far exceeds that required by code and brings a park like
atmosphere to the development. In the area of the requested removals, we are
providing 119 new caliper inches plus 12 palm trees.



Ms. Karen DeMaria Page 2
March 1, 2023
GAI Project R210192.00

We are requesting that the removal inches needed to mitigate these trees be
applied against the approved landscape plan. We are happy to relocate proposed
trees to the general area of the requested removals.

Sincerely,
GAI Consultants, Inc.

Keith Oropeza, ASLA
Director, Landscape Architecture

KO/ja

Attachment: Tree Placement lllustration



Proposed Trees

10 Gumbo Limbo 80 inches
4 Mahogany 24 inches
5 Orange Geiger 15 inches

Trees provided 119 linches
Palms

9O Sabal Palms
3 coconut Palms
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CODE QTY BOTANICAL NAME COMMON NAME CONT CAL SIZE
AF 1 Acacia farnesiana Sweet Acacia 65 GAL. 12" HT. 2.5" CAL.
‘ BS 18 Bursera simaruba Gumbo Limbo 65 GAL. 14°-16" HT. 4" CAL.
CN 12 Cocos nucifera Coconut Palm F.G. SEE PLAN FOR C.T. HT. -
CS2 11 Cordia sebestena Orange Geiger Tree F.G. 12° MIN HT. X6 SPRD., 6" CT. 3" CAL.
@ KF 3 Krugiodendron ferreum Black Ironwood 100 GAL. 12°-14" HT. X 5’-6° SPRD 3-1/2" CAL.
@ SP 27 Sabal palmetto Cabbage Palmetto FG. -- SEE PLAN FOR CT HT.
‘ SM 12 Swietenia Mahagoni Mahogany 65 GAL. 14°-16" HT. 3" CAL.
SHRUBS CODE QTY BOTANICAL NAME COMMON NAME CONTAINER SIZE
Cz 34 Calyptranthes zuzygium Myrtle of the River 45 gal Single Leader, 2-2.5" Cal, 7-10" HT
@ EF 127 Eugenia foetida Spanish Stopper 15 GAL. 6" HT. MIN., FULL
PN2 57 Psychotria nervosa Wild Coffee 3 GAL. 24" OA MIN.
SHRUB AREAS CODE QTY BOTANICAL NAME COMMON NAME CONT SIZE
Cl 720 Chrysobalanus icaco Coco Plum 7 GAL. 24" OA. MIN. 30" o.c.
FG 970 Ficus microcarpa "Green Island’ Green Island Ficus 3 GAL. 24" OA. MIN. 24" o.c.
HC 264 Hamelia patens "Compacta’ Dwarf Firebush 3 GAL. 24" OA. MIN. 30" o.c.
SB2 205 Spartina bakeri Sand Cord Grass 3 GAL. 24"-30" OA, FULL
ZP 768 Zamia pumila Coontie 3 GAL. 24" OA. MIN.
GROUND C CODE QTY BOTANICAL NAME COMMON NAME CONT SIZE
BF 2,455 Bulbine frutescens Stalked Bulbine 1 GAL. FULL
4 a 2 1
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SHALL BE PLANTED IN A
TRIANGULAR PATTERN AS SHOWN
IN THIS DETAIL, AT THE O.C.
SPACING SHOWN IN THE PLANT
LIST.

SETBACKS ARE APPLICABLE
AGAINST ALL HARDSCAPE
SURFACES AND SOD EDGES.

18" SETBACK —

N

LO.C. SPACING

18" SETBACK

NOTES:

SHRUB AND GROUNDCOVER LAYOUT

N.T.S.
RN
22—\
= S _ &) 90° 90°

EXCAVATE OVERALL PLANTING D e W\((p,\v'fg:,’{\ g O
HOLE TO DEPTH NECESSARY TO ||||||||||||||||\ SN
SET TOP OF ROOTBALL 6" ABOVE ( .Qﬂy'lﬂl'“,‘“:ﬁ;y ~—
SURROUNDING FINISH GRADE. STEIT N, g —
THIS IS THE ROOTBALL MOUND Q NS,
ELEVATION. 3-LEG LAYOUT 4-LEG LAYOUT

1.

STEP 1: PLANTING BED PREPARATION

SET ROOTBALL 2" ABOVE FINISH GRADE. DO NOT
SPREAD MULCH OVER CROWN OF ROOTBALL.

3" MULCH, TYP.

/— FINISH GRADE

PREPARED PLANTING SOIL AS SPEC'D

STEP 2: PLANT MATERIAL INSTALLATION

EXCAVATE PLANTING HOLE/ZONE TO
6" BELOW ROOTBALL

SHRUB AND GROUNDCOVER DETAIL

2

N.T.S.

NOTES:

EXCAVATE OVERALL PLANTING
HOLE TO DEPTH NECESSARY TO
SET TOP OF ROOTBALL 6" ABOVE
SURROUNDING FINISH GRADE.
THIS IS THE ROOTBALL MOUND
ELEVATION.

EXCAVATE A TRENCH TO AN
ADDITIONAL 8" DEPTH AROUND THE
ROOTBALL MOUND.

PROVIDE SOIL SEPARATION FABRIC
BETWEEN PLANTING SOIL AND
DRAINAGE STONE AND DRAINAGE
GRAVEL.

CONNECT DRAIN PIPE TO
STORMWATER SYSTEM AT THE
CONNECTION POINT SHOWN ON
THE CIVIL ENG. DWGS.

CONSULT PLATIPUS-US FOR
APPROPRIATE PLATI-MAT
PRODUCT SPEC/KIT FOR EACH
TREE SIZE IN THE PROJECT SCOPE.
PROVIDE A PRODUCT SUBMITTAL
FOR EACH SEPARATE PRODUCT
SPEC/KIT FOR APPROVAL.

90°
%/% T TN
§§ 90° < O > 90°
] =0
/Il
W Sy —
\\‘\\\ksi// 3-LEG LAYOUT 4-LEG LAYOUT
W
':- % '\
X X, TIES USED TO GATHER AND SUPPORT LIVE FRONDS
".: &d';‘* DURING SHIPPING; REMOVE IMMEDIATELY AFTER
| INSTALLATION OF ROOTBALL SECURING SYSTEM
m IS COMPLETE
\\!L HEAD TO BE SET & MAINTAINED PLUMB
[In
- 'I
H r TOP OF ROOTBALL 2" ABOVE

SURROUNDING FINISH GRADE

A\

/l
i

G

VAl

A\

[

PLATI-MAT ROOTBALL FIXING SYSTEM

>

MULCH RING TO WITHIN 12" FROM TRUNK,
1" OVER ROOTBALL, 6" CLEAR OF TRUNK,
3" OVER REMAINDER OF RING

7

[~=— APPROX. 2'-8" —==—

/7 FINISH GRADE

PALM PLANTING DETAIL

™

PREPARED PLANTING SOIL AS SPEC'D
—— CLEAN DRAINAGE GRAVEL

CONTINUOUS RING PER PLAN.

aay ’Q\ TRENCH AROUND ROOTBALL,
\ TO 8" BELOW MOUND
- TREEPIT3X _>\ UNDISTURBED SOIL

ROOTBALL DIA.
ROOTBALL MOUND

8 7 a 6 a a 4 a a 2 a 1
NOTES: EXCAVATE AND REMOVE 3" OF EXISTING NOTES: Q
SITE SOIL IN ALL SHRUB AREAS QN )

THE PERIMETER OF ALL CURVED Y rs7Y) &
PLANTING BEDS SHALL BE BACKFILL ALL SHRUB BED AREAS w/ 3" OF EXCAVATE OVERALL PLANTING ) 8@ &7/ ((P/"ﬁ,{\ A GAl Consultants, Inc. Service Group

HOLE TO DEPTH NECESSARY TO DD 9N |||||||||||| sy
PLANTED AT WITH A ROW OF PREPARED PLANTING SOIL. ROTOTILL " 7| |||||||III||..

SET TOP OF ROOTBALL 6" ABOVE e 7N QUL 618 E. SOUTH STREET
PLANTS AS SHOWN IN THIS DETAIL, UNTIL SOIL IS UNIFORMLY BLENDED TO SURROUNDING FINISH GRADE. “ = ‘3‘:"3""?.’7\ =
AT THE O.C. SPACING SHOWN IN 0.C. SPACING A DEPTH OF 8"-12". THIS IS THE ROOTBALL MOUND Q ||||“ 72 Q PLAN VIEW SUITE 700

A\

THE PLANT LIST. FINISH GRADE ELEVATION. D S ORLANDO, FL 32801
INTERIOR PORTIONS OF EACH BED / EXCAVATE A TRENCH TO AN Y) 407.423.8398

ADDITIONAL 8" DEPTH AROUND THE
ROOTBALL MOUND.

ASSURE PERCOLATION OF
PLANTING HOLE PRIOR TO
SETTING THE TREE. NOTIFY THE
OWNER IF SATISFACTORY
PERCOLATION IS NOT ACHIEVED.

INSTALL 2x2 STAKES AGAINST THE

OUTER EDGE OF THE ROOTBALL, 3'
MIN. INTO UNDISTURBED SOIL. SET
2x2 HORIZONTAL BRACES ACROSS
TOP OF ROOTBALL AND SECURE

CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORIZATION: EB9951
TRUNK TO BE SET & MAINTAINED PLUMB

TOP OF ROOTBALL 6" ABOVE PROJECT

SURROUNDING FINISH GRADE
TWO UNTREATED PINE OR DOUG. FIR 2x2 PEARY COURT
DEVELOPMENT

HORIZONTAL BRACES ACROSS TOP OF
ROOTBALL, ONE EACH SIDE OF TRUNK.

MULCH RING TO 3X ROOTBALL DIA.,,
1" OVER ROOTBALL, 6" CLEAR OF TRUNK,
3" OVER REMAINDER OF RING

FINISH GRADE

KEY WEST, FLORIDA

TO STAKES w/ 3" LONG H.D. GALV. CLIENT
WOOD SCREWS. —— PREPARED PLANTING SOIL BENDER & ASSOClATES
AS SPECD ARCHITECTS

= TRENCH AROUND ROOTBALL,

TO 8" BELOW MOUND 410 ANGELA ST

\ 4" PERFORATED, CORRUGATED SOCKED DRAIN PIPE,

N.T.S.

>
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4x4 WOOD POSTS
2x4 WOOD RAILS

EXCAVATE A TRENCH TO AN 4.
ADDITIONAL 8" DEPTH AROUND THE
ROOTBALL MOUND.
TRUNK TO BE SET & MAINTAINED PLUMB
ASSURE PERCOLATION OF
PLANTING HOLE PRIOR TO . 5.
SETTING THE TREE. NOTIFY THE ESES&FL%?J C?AFlT:\] gHAgngE
OWNER IN WRITING IF
SATISFACTORY PERCOLATION IS
NOT ACHIEVED. PLATI-MAT ROOTBALL FIXING SYSTEM
CONSULT PLATIPUS-US FOR MULCH RING TO 18" FROM TRUNK, 1" OVER
APPROPRIATE PLATI-MAT ROOTBALL, 6" CLEAR OF TRUNK, 3" OVER
PRODUCT SPEC/KIT FOR EACH REMAINDER OF RING
TREE SIZE IN THE PROJECT SCOPE. FINISH GRADE
PROVIDE A PRODUCT SUBMITTAL
FOR EACH SEPARATE PRODUCT
SPEC/KIT FOR APPROVAL. Z';ESPPAEFEE.DD PLANTING SOIL
= = TRENCH AROUND ROOTBALL,
TO 8" BELOW MOUND
~————— UNDISTURBED SOIL
¥ ROOTBALL MOUND
TREE PIT 3X
Y, 4
7 ROOTBALL DIA. 7
N.T.S.
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) | BARRICADES PLACED AT DRIPLINE
e il |
| OR LIMITS OF APPROVED DISTURBANCE
} } {SFE PLANS FOR LOCAquN}
—\ [ L [

TREE PROTECTION DETAIL

ORANGE SAFETY
BARRIER TO BE
STAPLED TO EACH
POST AND THE TOP
RAIL

TREE PROTECTION AND PRESERVATION NOTES

1. Protect designated existing trees scheduled to remain against:
-Unnecessary cutting, breaking, or skinning of roots
-Skinning and bruising of bark
-Smothering of trees by stockpiling construction or excavation materials
within protection barrier

2. Protection barriers (tree barricades) shall be plainly visible and shall
create a continuous boundary around trees or vegetation clusters in
order to prevent encroachment within the barricade.

3. Forall trees to be preserved, see Tree Protection and Barricade
Elevation detail.

4. No grade changes shall be made within the protective barrier zones
without prior approval.

N.T.S.

TREE PLANTING DETAIL (15-45 GAL)

KEY WEST, FLORIDA 33040
T UNDISTURBED SOIL 305.296.1347 tel
—~~———— ROOTBALL MOUND
S~ FOUR UNTREATED PINE OR DOUG. FIR 2X2
STAKES, TWO PER HORIZONTAL BRACE. OWNER
TREE PIT 3X PEARY COURT

ROOTBALL DIA.

N

N.T.S.

NOTES:

1. ALL LANDSCAPE SHALL COMPLY WITH CITY OF KEY WEST LANDSCAPE CODES.

2.  ALL PLANT MATERIAL SIZES SPECIFIED ARE MINIMUM SIZES. CONTAINER SIZE SHALL BE
INCREASED IF NECESSARY TO PROVIDE OVERALL PLANT SIZE SPECIFIED.

3. FINAL ARRANGEMENT OF PLANT MATERIAL SHALL BE STAKED BY THE CONTRACTOR FOR THE

APPROVAL BY THE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT PRIOR TO INSTALLATION.

4. THE PLANT QUANTITIES SHOWN ON THE LANDSCAPE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS ARE FOR THE
CONVENIENCE OF THE CONTRACTOR. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR VERIFYING ALL
QUANTITIES BASED ON SPECIFIED SPACING AND SHALL REPORT ANY DISCREPANCIES TO THE
OWNER FOR CLARIFICATION PRIOR TO CONTRACT AWARD AND COMMENCEMENT OF WORK.

5.  WHERE DISCREPANCIES APPEAR BETWEEN THE NUMBER OF SHRUB SYMBOLS AND PLANT
TAGS ON THE PLAN SHEETS, THE PLANT TAGS RULE.

6. REMOVE SURVEY STAKES, SILT FENCE, TREE TAGGING, AND OTHER RELATED ITEMS AFTER
OWNER'S FINAL ACCEPTANCE OF THE WORK.

7. ALL PLANT MATERIAL SHALL BE PROVIDED AND MAINTAINED THROUGH FINAL COMPLETION AT
FL #1 OR BETTER, ACCORDING TO THE FLORIDA GRADES AND STANDARDS FOR NURSERY

PLANTS, FL DEPT. OF AGRICULTURE AND CONSUMER SERVICES.

APARTMENTS, LLC

C/O THE CORNFELD GROUP

3850 HOLLYWOOD BLVD, SUITE 400
HOLLYWOOD, FLORIDA 33021
954.989.2200 tel

CONSULTANTS

REGISTRATION

8. NEW LANDSCAPE MATERIALS WILL BE IRRIGATED WITH AN ABOVE GROUND TEMPORARY ISSUED FOR:
IRRIGATION SYSTEM TO PROVIDE NECESSARY WATER FOR NEWLY INSTALLED PLANTS TO TREE COMMISSION SUBMITTAL | 10 MAR 22
THRIVE. THIS SYSTEM WILL USE POTABLE WATER AND METERED AT SPECIFIC NEW
RESIDENTIAL BUILDINGS. NEWLY INSTALLED PLANT MATERIALS WILL BE MONITORED TO
VERIFY THEY ARE GROWING AND THRIVING. IN THE ADVENT ADDITIONAL IS REQUIRED HAND
WATER WILL BE PROVIDED UNTIL PLANT MATERIALS ARE ESTABLISHED AND GROWING.
9. PER SEC. 108-482 AND OTHER APPLICABLE CITY CODES, MAINTENANCE OF LANDSCAPING
SHALL BE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE PROPERTY OWNER. THE LANDSCAPING SHALL BE
MAINTAINED IN PERPETUITY IN A GOOD CONDITION SO AS TO PRESENT A HEALTHY, NEAT AND
ORDERLY APPEARANCE.
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